
 

 

Memorandum 22:23 
 
 
Date : May 9, 2022 
  
To: Presidents and Administrative Officers 
 Local and Federated Associations 
  
From: David Robinson, Executive Director 
  
Re: Membership Fees 2022-2023 

 
 

 

Please find attached the 2022-2023 CAUT fee schedule approved at the April Council. 

 

 ASSOCIATIONS WITH RANK STRUCTURE  

       

 Rank  Annual Fee  Monthly Fee  

       

 Professor  $ 251.35  $ 20.95  

 Associate Professor  $ 199.98  $ 16.66  

 Assistant Professor  $ 161.86  $ 13.49  

 Lecturers/Others  $ 149.25  $ 12.44  

 CAS Part-time  $   49.98  $   4.16  

 Post-docs  $   53.30  $   4.44  

       

 

 ASSOCIATIONS WITHOUT RANK STRUCTURE  

       

 Salary Range  Annual Fee  Monthly Fee  

       

 $ 176,386 and over  $ 251.35  $ 20.95  

 $ 140,268 to $ 176,386  $ 199.98  $ 16.66  

 $ 113,588 to $ 140,268  $ 161.86  $ 13.49  

 $ 113,588 or less  $ 149.25  $ 12.44  

 Part-time  $   49.98  $   4.16  

 Post-docs  $   53.30  $   4.44  
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CAUT fees are calculated on the basis of average academic staff salaries by rank, as reported annually 

by Statistics Canada, applied against an approved mil rate. The mil rate of 1.5 was approved by 

Council in 1994, but has been temporarily reduced by Council to 1.425 due to the impacts of the 

pandemic.  

 

The current fee schedule attached is therefore calculated on a 1.425 mil rate. 

 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 


